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Kimberley Pena OR Olelo |

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Tuesday, January 20, 2009 10:25 AM

To: Toni Earnhart

Subject: RE: Docket No. 080661-TP; Minor Case Mgmt. edit

Per this e-mail, we will make the change.

E?C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Kimberley M. Pefia Administrative [] Parties [ Consumer
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk DOCUMENT Noz.lw
Office of Commission Clerk DISTR

Florida Public Service Commission ISTRIBUTION:

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
(850) 413-6770

From: Toni Earnbart

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2009 11:57 AM

To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: Docket No. 080661-TP; Minor Case Mgmt. edit

Kim,

| noticed a minor typo in the Documents explanation for the Order in Case Mgmt. for this docket. | am not really sure who
corrects this area of Case Mgmt. Can you please forward this email for me.

This is an Administrative Name Change for multiple actions and should be a TP instead of a TC. The actual Order itself is
correct with the TP. The edit is a Case Mgmt. notation edit only.

Thank you,

Tomi Joy McCoy-Earnhart
Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Regulatory Compliance
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
TEARNHAR@PSC.STATE . FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line

1/20/2009
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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2008 10:34 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Date and Time: 12/23/2008 10:32:00 AM X Administrative_ Parties_Consumer
Docket Number: 080661-TP DOCUMENT NO. 10287-08
Filename / Path: 1:\200810806611080661ciecvsm.doc DISTRIBUTION:

B .

CLEC NAME CHANGE

| faxed
O mailed

1) emailed



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080661

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
DIRECTORY

AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
Birch Communications TJ268 sharyl.fowler@birch.com No

Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarg.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 jeffl@itstelecom.net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.meccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 12/23/2008 at 12:07:59 PM
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Tara Jackson,

Sr. Manager, Legal and Regulatory
Birch Communications, Inc.

2300 Main Street, Suite 600
Kansas City, Missouri 64108

Re: Docket No. 080661-TP
Dear Ms. Jackson:

This will acknowledge receipt of an acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration
No. TJ268 and CLEC Certificate No. 7130 from Access Integrated Networks, Inc. d/b/a Birch
Communications to Birch Conmimunications, Inc., effective October 15, 2008, which was filed in this
office on November 5, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapse.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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Ruth Nettles 0 % 0 b(a {

From: Ruth Nettles
Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2008 1:02 PM
To: Ray Kennedy

Subject: RE: Document (3).pdf @

Thank you, Ray.
Ruth

————— Original Message-----

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2008 1:02 BM
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: Document (3).pdf

Yes. Under one docket is fine.

----- Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2008 12:32 PM
To: Ray Kennedy

Ce: Toni McCoy

Subject: Document (3).pdf

Document (3) .pdf
Ray, good afternoon,

A few weeks ago I received a filing from Birch concerning a name change. When I looked
in CMS, it looked as the name change had already been handled, but I overlocked that the
new name change wag a bit different. Anyways, I wrote a note to Tony, to let her know to
please send back the filing if it needed docketing, or simply to review. I forwarded all
this information and the tariff labels to Tony's attention.

Today, I received a call from Birch, Ms. Tara Jackson, inquiring about her dockets. I
asked her to go ahead and send her filing electronically for quicker processing. My
question to you is, would it be okay toc place all her request for name change for CLEC
Cert, IXC under one docket. I have scanned the document for your review.

Thanks, Ray.

Ruth Nettles

OCUUMENT NUMBER -DATE
1 10387 Nov-sg
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.080661-TP Date Docketed: 11/05/2008 Title: Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. 73268
and CLEC Certificate No. 7130 from Access Integrated Networks,

Inc. d/b/a Birch Communications to Birch Communications, Inc.,

Company: Access Integrated Networks, Inc. d/b effective October 15, 2008.
Access Integrated Networks, Inc. d/b
Birch Communications, Inc. FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
YAdministrative_Parties_Consumer

official Filing Date:

Expiration:
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Program Module B13({(b); B1(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
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Hearing Examiner __ Staff 34.
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Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
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Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: ’
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ’
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